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MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Shropshire, Office Allegation Coordinator
FROM: J. €. Linville, Jr., Chief, Reactor Projects Section 2C
SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF IMPROPER RC1 SURVEILLANCE REPORT BY STONE

AND WEBSTER AT NINE MILE POINT UNIT 2 (RI-B5-A-0111)

I recommend that the subject allegation be closed based on SRI review of the
metter as Cocumented in attached Inspection Report 50-410/85-36 and the close-
out lette~ to the alleger. Other pertinent documents regarding this matter

are a)so attached,
vum Signed Ey1

J. C. Linville, Jr., Chief
Reactor Projects Section 2C

Attachments: as stated
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;)7 The faciléty project fnspector has been {nformed of the inspection results.

4)1 Inspection Report s completed and ATTACHED.

) | Feeder Reports have been completed, reviewd by author's supervisor, and
are attached - List:
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/p{? Bocumentation letter completed and attached (a standard form with new or
modified paragraphs desired).

4*9 List of updated outstanding ftems completed, For Materials, 1icense folder
attached (11st will be with ft),

/}t? Statistical Data Sheet completed and ATTACHED.
Ix/ Inspection Plan as corrected, ATTACHED for Brr ch Files,
/ / lnput for Gray Book/Yellow Book submitted to Project Inspector.
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/ =/ 1nspection plan completed (attached or summarized below).
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